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From: Wilson, Leah
Sent: 30 July 2014 15:31
To: Licensing; Spriggs, Fred
Subject: FW: Application to Vary Premises Licence
This is Tesco’s response.  I uphold TS request.
 
Leah
 

From: Bartley, Greg [mailto:Greg.Bartley@uk.tesco.com] 
Sent: 30 July 2014 13:14
To: Wilson, Leah
Cc: Licensing; Askew, Feri
Subject: RE: Application to Vary Premises Licence
 
Hi Leah
 
Thanks for your email.
 
I believe the matter will be needed to be referred to a committee  hearing to be determined.
 
Happy to discuss further why we do not believe refusal registers are suitable to us, if you wish to give me a ring, 0784602827.
 
Greg
 

From: Wilson, Leah [mailto:LWilson@herefordshire.gov.uk] 
Sent: 30 July 2014 10:50
To: Bartley, Greg
Cc: Licensing
Subject: RE: Application to Vary Premises Licence
 
Dear Greg
 
I have spoken to Mr Spriggs about this and we both feel it is a necessary measure to ensure the licensing objectives are met.  It
will also ensure your conditions are more streamlined with Herefordshire’s licensing policy.  If however, you disagree the
matter can be referred to a committee hearing for the panel to make a decision on best practice.
 
Thank you
 
Kind regards
Leah
 

From: Bartley, Greg [mailto:Greg.Bartley@uk.tesco.com] 
Sent: 28 July 2014 09:35
To: Licensing; Wilson, Leah
Cc: Askew, Feri; Bowell, Emma
Subject: FW: Application to Vary Premises Licence
 
Dear Leah
 
Thank you for your email. I tried ringing but could not get through your phone system.
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Within Tesco we do not automatically operate a refusal register. We have previously trialled them, and operate them where
imposed on the licence, however, due to other systems and processes that we operate we do not see any benefit to either us
or the enforcement authorities in operating a refusal register. 
 
I am happy to discuss with you in in more detail, if you wish to ring me.
 
Kind regards
 
Greg
 

From: Bowell, Emma [mailto:embowell@herefordshire.gov.uk] On Behalf Of Licensing
Sent: 24 July 2014 11:04
To: Team, Licensing
Subject: FW: Application to Vary Premises Licence
 
 
Please see the recommendations below from Trading Standards.
If there are any queries, please call Leah Wilson on 01432 261761 or email her at lwilson@herefordshire.gov.uk
 
Many thanks

Emma Bowell
Licensing Assistant,
Environmental Health & Trading Standards,
Places & Communities Directorate
Herefordshire Council, Blueschool House, Blueschool Street
Hereford.
HR1 2ZB 
Tel: 01432 261761
Fax: 01432 261982
email: licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk 
Please note: - Licensing operate a 5day call/email back system. For all work related
emails, please send to licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

Council's Homepage www.herefordshire.gov.uk 
Any opinion expressed in this email or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily those of Herefordshire
Council. This email and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication
may contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in
error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies of it.

Save paper - please only print out this message if you really need to.

From: Wilson, Leah 
Sent: 24 July 2014 11:01
To: licensing.team@uk.team.com
Cc: Licensing
Subject: Application to Vary Premises Licence

Dear Mr Bartley
RE: Application for variation of premises licence.
Thank you for your application to vary the premises licence.  I have identified that you have not written anything
about your refusals system on the application.  I’m sure this has been covered by an electronic system and so it
will just be an administration task to pop it on.  Below is my recommendation.
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As an authorised body under the Licensing Act 2003, Herefordshire Council Environmental Health and Trading
Standards have received details of your application for a premise licence variation for Tesco Express Whitecross
Road, Hereford.
Trading Standards have the responsibility for enforcing the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of sales of alcohol to
anyone under the age of eighteen.
After looking at your application under the section protection of children from harm we would seek to include the
following condition on the premise licence;

•         A written/electronic register of refusals will be kept including a description of the people who have
been unable to provide required Identification to prove their age. Such records shall be kept for a
period of 12 months and will be collected/viewed on a daily basis by the Designated Premises
Supervisor and produced to the police or an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the
Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading Standards Officer of Herefordshire Council on demand.

If you need any clarification or assistance please do get in touch.
Yours sincerely
 
Miss Leah Wilson | BSc DTS MTSI | Trading Standards Officer |
Trading Standards & Animal Health | Economy, Communities & Corporate Directorate | Herefordshire Council | Blue
School House, PO Box 233, Hereford HR1 2ZB
Tel: 01432 260163 | Fax: 01432 261982 | Email: lwilson@herefordshire.gov.uk | GCSX:
lwilson@herefordshire.gcsx.gov.uk
 
Council's Homepage www.herefordshire.gov.uk
 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This
communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient
and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying
of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If an attachment is included we cannot accept any liability for any loss or damage
sustained as a result of software viruses. it is your responsibility to carry out such virus checking as is necessary
before opening any attachment.
 
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the IT Service Helpdesk at the Herefordshire Council,
telephone 01432 260160.
 
“Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily those of
Herefordshire Council, Herefordshire Clinical Commissioning Group (HCCG), Wye Valley NHS Trust or 2gether
NHS Foundation Trust. You should be aware that Herefordshire Council, Herefordshire Clinical Commissioning Group
(HCCG), Wye Valley NHS Trust & 2gether NHS Foundation Trust monitors its email service. This e-mail and any
attached files are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may contain
material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this e-mail in
error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this e-mail in error please contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies of it.”

 

 

This is a confidential email. Tesco may monitor and record all  emails. The views expressed in this email are those of the sender and not Tesco.
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Tesco Stores Limited
Company Number: 519500
Registered in England
Registered Office: Tesco House, Delamare Road, Cheshunt, Hertfordshire EN8 9SL
VAT Registration Number: GB 220 4302 31
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